



Olivia Ndari

Communications Officer chez Kering

Paris, France

View profile on Dweet

Links

in LinkedIn

Languages

French (Native)

English (Fluent)

Italian (Work Proficiency)

About

Passionate about fashion since my youngest age, I have been working in the luxury industry for 6 years and I am now looking for my next challenge, either in communication, event managing or a role related to customer experience, a hot and important topic I would like to work on now.

I've previously worked in NYC for several years, and before that, I also had an experience in retail (4 years) and in luxury hospitality (2 years in a five stars hotel).

Feel free to reach out to me, I would be happy to tell you more about my professional journey and to show you my motivation.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Axa Corporate Solutions

Axa Insurance Company

Chambre de Commerce Et D'Industrie de Paris

Kering

Musée Des Beaux-Arts de Dijon

Radios Chrétiennes Francophones (Rcf)

Experience



Financial Communications Officer

Kering | Aug 2020 - Nov 2023

Financial Communications Coordinator

Kering | Jan 2018 - Aug 2020

 Communications and Events Coordinator - Underwriting Assistant in P&C

Axa Insurance Company | Oct 2015 - 2017

Project Manager in charge of the external communication

Axa Corporate Solutions | Sep 2013 - 2014

Project Manager, Office of the President

Chambre de Commerce Et D'Industrie de Paris \mid Jan 2012 - Jun 2012

Radio Host

Radios Chrétiennes Francophones (Rcf) | Jul 2004 - Sep 2011

Gallery Attendant

Musée Des Beaux-Arts de Dijon | 2007 - 2008

Education & Training

2023 - 2023 • HEC Paris

Sneakers, the new collector's item: Made in Hip Hop - Crash course, Crash course - Sneakers, the new collector's item: Made in Hip Hop - Crash course

2023 - 2024 • The Economist

Professional communications : business writing and storytelling Certificate , Business writing and storytelling

2022 - 2022 **LVMH**

Inside LVMH Certificate, Luxury

2020 - 2020 Université Paris Dauphine- PSL

2013 - 2014 Université Paris-Saclay

Master's degree, Communications/Public Affairs

2010 - 2011 Université Lumière (Lyon II)

Master's degree in political science,